Alice Pyper

From: Cotton, Laura <Laura.Cotton@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 November 2021 16:05

To: Alice Pyper

Subject: NRW Heritage Management Advice Request - Official Sensitive - Mwche
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Due By: 02 December 2021 16:00

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Alice

NRW are starting to progress another project to look at coastal management options and habitat creation. It’s not
far away from the site at Laugharne Lower Marsh | sent for consultation on 26th October. The site is called Mwche
and is at SN 32194 11847.

We would like to consult DAT at this early stage under the MoU for our screening arrangements to identify heritage
risks, constraints and opportunities.

The project is aiming to create 33ha of habitat shown as the brown hatched area, with the National Trust as a key
landowner.
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Regards

Laura

Laura Cotton



Cynghorydd Arbenigol Arweiniol: Asesu Amgylcheddol / Lead Specialist Advisor: Environmental
Assessment

Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales

03000 654524 /07786 110135

Ty Cambria, Caerdydd / Cambria House, Cardiff

Dysgwr Cymraeg

Yn falch o arwain y ffordd at ddyfodol gwell i Gymru trwy reoli'r amgylchedd ac adnoddau
naturiol yn gynaliadwy.

Proud to be leading the way to a better future for Wales by managing the environment and
natural resources sustainably.

cyfoethnaturiol.cymru / naturalresources.wales
Twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn | Instagram

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i hynny arwain at
oedi.

Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh without it leading to
a delay.



